June 20, 2005

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary, Federal Communications Commission
Suite 110

236 Massachusetts Avenue, NE

Washington, DC 20002

Subject: Earth Station Certification

Reference:  Licensee Raytheon Company
File Number SES-LIC-20030416-00490
Call Sign E030083

Date of License  06/06/2003

Dear Ms. Dortch,

Construction of this earth station was complete and fully operational within 12 months of the
license grant. It will continue to remain operational during the license period. When no longer
needed, the license will be submitted for cancellation. In addition, this earth station antenna
meets the antenna performance standards set forth in Part 25.209 and is in full compliance with
all special and general provisions of the license grant.

We respectfully request your acceptance of this certification of completion and commencement of
operation. Delays in processing required notifications to the FCC have occurred due to personnel
changes in our Raytheon FCC licensing group over the last several years. We are working
diligently to identify all licensing issues and provide responsible oversight of Raytheon licenses.

Sincerely,
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Karen Dyberg

Raytheon Company

Spectrum Manager

Tel: 978-440-4022

Email: Karen_I_Dyberg@raytheon.com



